

June 25, 1965

Mr. Douglass Cater  
Special Assistant to the President  
The White House

Dear Doug:

Enclosed is material concerning two of the points raised by Congressman Powell concerning the Research Bureau and the Bureau of Adult and Vocational Education. I believe Frank Keppel is supplying you with information on the other points.

I will be away from Washington much of the next two weeks. However, Herbert Jasper is located in room 262 of the Executive Office Building and his telephone number is Ext. 21617. Furthermore, the AEC Chief Telephone Operator can probably locate me if you need me for any reason.

If necessary, you may have to go beyond the last sentence in the material on Bureau of Adult and Vocational Education. In that event, I would suggest, although with reluctance, the following:

If these programs grow and develop so rapidly as to require a different handling, we would review a year from now the possible need for additional branches, divisions, and even a separate bureau for Adult Education.

Sincerely yours,

Dwight A. Ink  
Assistant General Manager

Enclosure

DAInk/tvf